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TO: All Faculty
FROM: Faculty Senate Agenda Committee
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting

I.  The next meeting of the 2006-07 Faculty Senate will be:

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 11 April 2007
TIME: 11:45 AM - 1:25 PM
PLACE: Raytheon, 240 EC

II. Agenda:

A. Minutes (28 March 2007)

B. SAC Report (Professor Glod)

C. Provost Report (Provost Abdelal)
D. Question Time (10 minutes)

E. Proposed Dual Major in Jewish Studies and Religion (UUCC vote to approve: 11-0-0)
(Professor Peterfreund)

BE IT RESOLVED That the Faculty Senate approve the Dual Major in Jewish
Studies and Religion in the College of Arts and Sciences as approved by the
University Undergraduate Curriculum Committee in February 2007.

F. Tuition Waiver (Employee Benefits) for Online Courses (Professor Bruns)

BE IT RESOLVED That the Faculty Senate recommend that the Northeastern
University Tuition Waiver Program (under Employee Benefits) include
Northeastern-based online courses.

G. Report of the 2006-07 Senate Committee for Enrollment and Admissions Policy
(Professor McKnight)

BE IT RESOLVED that the Faculty Senate accept the report of the 2006-07
Enrollment and Admissions Policy Committee.
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